Perris Elementary School District Minutes

Perris Elementary School District Special Meeting 143 E. 1st St. Perris, CA 92570 Monday, August 5, 2024, 9:00 AM

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Douglas Corona
Erika Guzman Medina
Katie McClendon
Lydia Mora
Carol Jimenez

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.1 The President of the Board of Trustees will call the Perris Elementary School District meeting to order.

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM. President Corona led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2.0 COMMUNICATIONS: AGENDIZED ITEMS

2.1 Public Comment on Agendized Items (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.3). Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on agendized items. The Board shall limit the total time for public input to 20 minutes. A person wishing to be heard by the board shall first be recognized and shall then proceed to comment.

There were no comments.

3.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 CONSENT CALENDAR: Approve the Items Listed Under the Consent Calendar

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Trustees and will be acted upon with one motion. There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or the public requests specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar.

Recommendation: Approve the items listed under the Consent Calendar.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Carol Jimenez Moved, Member Erika Guzman Medina Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Approve the items listed under the Consent Calendar'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 5 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 5 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Erika Guzman Medina Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

3.2 BUSINESS: Contractual Agreements for August

Recommendation: Approval of the Contractual Agreements for August.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Carol Jimenez Moved, Member Erika Guzman Medina Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Approval of the Contractual Agreements for August'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 5 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 5 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes
Erika Guzman Medina Yes
Katie McClendon Yes
Lydia Mora Yes
Carol Jimenez Yes

4.0 WORK STUDY SESSION

4.1 Mission, Vision and Core Values

RCOE consultants Patrick Sinclair and Luz Maria Castellanos discussed that work that went into the process of creating a new mission statement and core values. Superintendent Bivins presented the new missions statement and core values to the Board.

4.2 District Rebranding

Consultant Michael Berger presented the new district logo to the Board.

4.3 Board & Superintendent Priorities

Superintendent Bivins presented current district initiatives to the Board and the team discussed priorities for the year.

5.0 ADJOURNMENT

5.1 Adjournment: Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees for August 5, 2024

The special meeting was adjourned at 1:58 PM.